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DLSCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN] PHYSICAL APPEARANGE
The Moss Tobacco Factory is conspicucusly sited on the northwest corner of Main and
Seventh streets in Clarksville. Erected in two stages during the 1850s, the three-and-one-
half-story, four-course-American-bond building is a rare surviving example of an antebeliluym
tobacco factory.

Tne principal (south) nable end contains the building's main entrance. The centrally
positioned first-floor entrance is deeply recessed and features a raised-paneled surround.
The xecession is a later addition and has resulted in the loss of the original door. Doox-
ways for loading on the second and third floors retain their original d@uwble doors and
paneled surrounds. The doorways are flanked by window openings that have lost their
original 12/12 hung sash. The openings rctain theilr wcoden segmental lintels, which are
used throughout the building's other elevations, Paired windows are fournd on the attic
story. The first- and second-floor windows contain ixon bars.

The west elevation consisls of twelve bays constructed during the 185G0s. The elevation
originally contained five distinct entrances. A side entrance in the southwest bay and a
loading entrance in the fourth bay have been enclosed by concrete blocks. A loading entrance
on the first and second stories of the seventh bay and a side entrance in the tenth bay
remain open. Many of the windows retain their original 12/12 hung sash and iron bars.
when first built, the roof contained a row of five dormers, which were removed in the present
century. A small cupola remains.

Like the west elevation, the casct elevation is comprised of twelve bays. All the
Iirst-flocxr entries have been enclosed by concrete blocks. On the second story, two
loading entries in the fifth and eighth bays remain open. Original 12/12 hung sash and
iron bavs are retained on some windows.

The three-and-one-halfl-story rear elevation consists of two bays., Scattered windows
retain their original 12/12 hung sash and iron bars.

While the building's interior plan has undergone considerable alteration, its interior
structural surport system has been preserved. The original Doxic column posts support
rough-hewn joists on the first and second floors. Original pine flooring survives
throughout. The first-floor windows retain their fluted symmetrical architrave trim and

molded corner blocks.

Boundary Jusitification:

The factory cccupies its original site on the northwest cocner of Seventh and Main
streets in Clarksville. 7The building is bounded on the west by Seventh Street, on the
south by Main Street, and on the north and east by adjacent properties. It occupies a one-
half~acre lot.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNHRCANCE

When Renjamin Henry Latrobe had leaves of Nicctiana Tabacum carved on the capitals
in the Senate wing of the U.S. Capitol, he was honoring the contribution of tobacco to
America's economic life. Almost a half-century later, the region most respoasible for
that contribution was still pervadedby every phase of the tobacco industry. The Moss
Tabacco Factory in the Town of Clarksville in Mecklenburg County remains as a relic of
the industrial and commercial production of tobacco in antebellum Virginia.

Clarksville had been a ccnter for manufacturing, storing, and marketing tobacco as
early as 1819. Two tobacco factories were licensed in that year to "stem and manufacture
tobacco". The increase of navigation on the Roanoke River and the growth in farm produc-
tion helped promote the town's thriving antebellum tobacce ecconomy. The 1855 Statistical
Gazetteer of Virginia noted that the Town of Clarksville increased in population more
rapidly herween 1845-1855 than any other village in the stata. The Gazetteer also
observed that 2000 hugsheads of tobacco were inspected there annually aud shipped "down

river". The Moss Tobacco Factory was a key factor in the town's apnual production.

Befere 1842 Robert H. Moss, with various associstes and under various nazes, operated
a tobacco factory in Clarksville. In 1842 Moss and William Kyle operated a factory under
the name of Robert H. Moss & Cu, The company went bankrunt and hy 1850 was reestablished
with Robert H. and Reuben Moss and George P. Hammett, factory manager, as partners in the
firm of Moss Brothars & Co. The old factory was reopened, and by 1853 a new building had
been coustructed on land purchased by the concern in 1852 frowm the Exchange Bank of Virginia,

Tne type of building used in the manufacture of tobacce ranged from the mendescript
wooden shed of the plantation and farm to the larger three-and-one-half-story brick structure
that was built by Moss and assessed for $12,000 in 1862, A copntemporary and local source,
The Tobacco Plant, reported in 1859 that the cowdany conducted ":he largest manufacturing
business ia the United States, and, if so, we presume the largest in the world. We are
inforced that they employed 160 operatives during the year 1858, and that they put up and
shipped upwards of 10,000 boxes of munufactured tobacco,”

The "160 operatives” mentioned in the paper indicate the labor-intensive nature of
tobacco processing in the antebellum factory. The actual labor force would have consisted
of hired slaves, usually reuted on a contractual basis from neighboring plantations. The
larger establishrments, 1ike Moss, were organized with an evtznsive division of labor,
Stemmers were skilled in removing the mid-rib from the tobacco leaf, dippers applied the
secret flavorings, twisters fashioned the tobacco into twists, lump-makers modelled the
plugs, aud prizers and screw-men tucned the screw presses. The wide use of manual lahor
resulted in a factory building similar in design to the textile buildirgs of industrial New
England,

{See¢ Continuation Sheet #1)
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

The Southern tobacco factory and New England textile mill were both rectangular
brick structures, fifty by one hundred feet or more, two to four stories in height, and
usually covered by a pable roof. CQccasicnally, as seen on the 1853 William Crant factory
in Richmond, the tobacco factory would contain a flat roof, used to air and sun dry the
flavored tobacco. Both buildings contained numerous windows, the light source for the
manual laborers. The antebellum tobacco factory's windowswere barred since some slaves
were prone to escape. The Kew England worker's presence was assured by his economic
situation,

The Moss Tobacco Factory operated until 1862, After the Civil War, bankruptcy
necessitated the sale of the property. Sold at auction on September 15, 1871, the
property Included “tobacco factory fixtures...sufficient to work 200 hands." By 1872 the
factory building operated as an exchange or auction housa for the sale of tobacco then
processed in Richmond and Petersburg. The f{actory continued as a tobacco warehouse until
the Sputhside market became concentrated in Danville. The bulilding presently stands
vacant, its future uncertain.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The Moss Tobacco Factory building is located on a narrow rectangular lot which comprises
about one-half acre; fronts on Main Street andis bounded on the west by Seventh Street, on the

north and east by adjacent properties;an:d measurcs approximately 75'%300",
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